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ADDENDUM #1 

TO 

SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

January 8, 2020 

TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

FOR:  ITB-009-2020 Replacement of Roof - Sprayfield 
 
The purpose of addendum #1 is to answer questions received to date and to address issues in the current 
scope of work and specifications and to provide a drawing of the existing building. 

Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with submittal on the form provided herein. 

1. Are there existing plans available for this building? 
Answer: Please see attached.  

2. What is the current eave height of the structure?  
Answer: The eave height is 16 feet.   

3. What is the current Purlin spacing on the current roof?  
Answer: There are no details on the plan on the spacing but they average 5 feet.  
 

4. During further inspection it was noted that the existing insulation may loosen once the panels are 
removed? Do you want to replace the existing insulation?  
Answer: Yes, with 3” Vinyl backed Fiberglass insulation under the enclosed shop area only. 
 

5. It also appeared upon further inspection that the gutters and downspouts were damaged. Do you want to 
replace the gutters and downspouts also?  
Answer: Yes, please include the replacement of the existing gutters and downspouts.    
 

6. The scope says to re-use all existing trim, should we install new trim to match the new material?  
Answer: Yes, install new trim.  
 
  
No. 1 Dated_______________________________ 
 

Signature:______________________________________________________________ 

 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH PROPOSAL 
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